
Montgomery County Fire and Rescue Service 

FFIIRREE  CCHHIIEEFF’’SS  GGEENNEERRAALL  OORRDDEERR  
NUMBER:  06-06 

August 23, 2006 

TO:   All MCFRS Personnel 

FROM: Fire Chief Thomas W. Carr, Jr. 

SUBJECT:   Fill the Boot Campaign 

In–service fire and rescue apparatus, and MCFRS career and volunteer 
personnel, may participate in this year’s “Fill the Boot Campaign” by meeting the 
criteria below: 

• IAFF Local 1664 will provide the Duty Operations Chief with information on
the intersection locations and the times the event will occur.  This
information will also be provided to the LFRD leadership.

• On-duty personnel who are staffing in-service apparatus are authorized to
wear the issued physical fitness uniform, or the Class C uniform.

• All on-duty MCFRS personnel who participate in the Campaign must
wear traffic safety vests.

• Apparatus must be positioned in a safe manner to avoid impeding traffic.

• In-service units may participate at their assigned intersection collection
sites from 0800 to 1930 hours.

• The on-duty Duty Operations Chief may adjust activities normally
scheduled for August 31st and September 1st .

• This Order will automatically expire on September 17, 2006.
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